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From: EERGAS

To: Wood, Natalie (CONTR); Moore. Larine

Subject: FW: Freeport-McMoRan Energy LLC, FE Docket No. 13-26-LNG, Notice of Change in Control
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 6:49:11 PM

From: Decker, John

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:49:00 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

To: FERGAS

Cc: David Landry (dlandry@gls-Itd.com); Benjamin.nussdorf@hg.doe.gov

Subject: Freeport-McMoRan Energy LLC, FE Docket No. 13-26-LNG, Notice of Change in Control

On November 15, 2016, MPEH LLC filed a Notice of Change in Control in Docket No. 13-26-LNG (the
“Notice”) to inform the Office of Fossil Energy that on or about November 16, 2016, Freeport-
McMoRan Energy LLC planned sell all of the equity interests of MPEH LLC to Main Pass LMC AS
(“MPL”) (the “Transfer”). MPL is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Global LNG Services Limited
(“GLS”). The purpose of this email is to confirm that the Transfer, as more fully described in the
Notice, closed on November 16, 2016.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
John Decker

Counsel for MPEH LLC

John S. Decker

Partner
B
=
E jdecker@velaw.com Vinson & Elkins LLP
W +1.202.639.6599 2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Suite 500 West
Washington, DC 20037-1701

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email
is

intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or
an

authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or
copying

of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this
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email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.





